
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dennis Kanuk [dennis@mcadvise.com] 
11/6/2019 11:04:24 AM 
Mindala Wilcox [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b46bfd8ale12482fb4f973bea21d23c4-Mindala Wilcox]; Eddy lkemefuna 
[/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a120c3e2b443475e8218b7f7e9e294b6-Eddy lkemefuna]; Fred Jackson 
[/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =b 7154513b3a5468ca b5e42bf795b93 7b-Fred Jackson]; Loren Montgomery 
[loren@mcadvise.com]; gordon@gandersonassociates.com; Christopher E. Jackson [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange 
Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d28bfd2b0f274cd8af3119a3b715d010-Christopher E.]; 
Royce Jones [/O=lnglewood/OU=CITY /cn=Recipients/cn=RoyceJones]; Chris Holmquist 
[cholmquist@wilsonmeany.com] 

Re: IBEC Entitlements 

Webex information for those joining this meeting remotely: 

From: crobinson@cityofinglewood.org 
When: 2:00 PM - 4:00 PM November 6, 2019 
Subject: IBEC Entitlements 
location: Successor Agency Conference Room 

Meeting to discuss IBEC Entitlements. 

FYI Only 

Chris J. 
Royce J. 
E. Lane 

Phoebe A. 


